MAY 19, 2008 MEETING MINUTES

OFFICERS PRESENT:

PRESIDENT FIRST VICE PRESIDENT SECOND VICE PRESIDENT REGISTRAR TREASURER SECRETARY HEAD COACH HEAD REFEREE SNACK BAR FIELD AND EQUIPMENT PUBLIC RELATIONS METRO COORDINATOR LAMBERTO MONTANO VACANT ED PRECIADO DESIREE BASQUEZ NATALIE ANGELMAN BRENDA ALBERS STEPHANIE ROUPP HECTOR TORRES ALLAN ANGELMAN VACANT IMELDA PRECIADO IMELDA PRECIADO

Guest: Jason Bravos and Mike Sagan

CALLED TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order by Lamberto at 7:20pm

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Ed made a motion to approve the minutes. Imelda seconded the motion. A vote was taken. All were in favor. Motion passes.

REPORTS

PRESIDENT: Lamb reported that he went to the SYSL meeting. The SYSL is putting a cap of 20 people for their coaches clinics. Dixon's clinic has been moved from July 18 to July 19. The SYSL decided to let the ratio of adults to minors go for the referee clinics. We will look at setting an age requirement of 15 for our referees. The Park and Rec. committee is looking at options to cover the cost of the field maintenance.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT: Ed had nothing to report.

<u>REGISTRAR</u>: Desiree had some preliminary numbers for registration. There were 213 U8 and above and 91 U6 players so far. That is not including Metro with a possible 45 more.

TREASURER: Natalie had nothing to report.

SECRETARY: Brenda had nothing to report.

<u>HEAD COACH</u>: Stephanie reported that she has at least 30 coaches signed up. She is looking into a location for the upcoming July Coach Clinic.

HEAD REFEREE: Tito had nothing to report.

<u>SNACK BAR:</u> Allan had nothing to report.

EIELD AND EQUIPMENT: Lamb had nothing to report.

<u>PUBLIC RELATIONS:</u> Imelda had nothing to report.

METRO: Imelda reported that she had applications for 3 Metro teams, U12 girls, U14 girls and U19 boys.

OPEN DISCUSSION

<u>Jason Bravos-</u> He is the coach of the U10 Knights. He stated that Archi Munoz approached Jason to talk him into moving his Dixon team to West Sacramento at least twice. All that Jason wanted to do was keep his team together. Jason was told by Archi that West Sacramento had fields in Dixon, their own goals and games on Saturday morning in Dixon just like they were when they played with the City of Dixon. Tito, a Dixon Soccer Club board member, talked to Jason and told him that they should not move their team. The bottom line is, Jason would like to keep his team in Dixon playing for the Dixon Soccer Club.

Lamb- SYSL has rules against recruiting teams and/or players.

Allan- Allan made a motion to register U12 Knights team for the \$90 registration fee, due to unusual circumstances. Tito seconded the motion. A vote was taken. All were in favor.

<u>Opening Day-</u> We want to make sure we are up to date with everything that will need to be set up and ordered. The budgeted money for this event is \$2000. (\$1300 spent last year) The committee so far is Ed, Allan, Imelda. Tito offered to help set up again and Brenda offered to run pictures again.

<u>Scholarship-</u> Cathy Alcocer represented the Dixon Soccer Club and handed out our scholarship. Thank You Cathy! The award went to Brian Rico.

Challenger- They are happy the camp is being advertised on our Club home page.

ADJOURNMENT

Stephanie made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:38pm. Tito seconded the motion. A vote was taken. All were in favor. Motion passes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:38 pm.